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September 30, 2021

VIA EMAIL 
Maggie Dobbs
Director of Planning and Zoning 
Westtown Township 
1039 Wilmington Pike
West Chester, PA  19382

RE: Fox Clearing, LLC; Stokes Tract Conditional Use Application – Extension Letter

Dear Maggie:

On behalf of Fox Clearing, LLC, I hereby extend the time in which the Board of Supervisors 
must hold the first hearing on the conditional use application until November 19, 2021.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require anything further.  Thank you.  

Sincerely yours,

Gregg I. Adelman

cc: Patrick McKenna, Esquire, Twp Solicitor
Jon Altshul, Twp Manager
Kristin Camp, Esquire, Twp Planning Commission Solicitor


